
ROYAL VICTORIA HOSPITAL 
MONTREAL

go far as I am aware no other site has been seriously 
suggested which can be shown to possess similar advantages.

I have just laid my views before you in a short form, and 
if you feel disposed to express them at the Meeting in my 
behalf, I would be much gratified.

If it was at all possible I would certainly be present at 
the Meeting, as one then could meet the objections wnioh 
might be raised by different parties. But persona.il/ I ^.eo± 
very strongly that the site mentioned in this letter is the 
only one available from the University1s standpoint, and it 
is the future welfare of the University that we must con­
sider in this matter and not the small petty grievances which 
may from time to time arise amongst members of two Hospitals

Yours very sincerely.
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